

# Yu Lin JIN

Foreign Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1718

FAX +82-2-6200-0821

E-MAIL yljin@jipyong.com

Ms. Yu Lin Jin is a senior foreign attorney who provides general legal advice on Chinese law related to the preparation of investments the operation of companies in China, and advises clients on various disputes. Ms. Jin has built strong expertise in the laws of China and Korea by graduating from the China University of Political Science and Law and receiving her LL.M. degree from Korea University.

### **Education**

2005 Korea University (LL.M. in Civil Litigation Law)2001 China University of Political Science and Law (LL.B.)

## **Experience**

2005-Present JIPYONG LLC

2014-Present Legal Advisor, Ministry of Justice for Korean Small-and-Medium Enterprises in the Overseas

2001-2002 Associate, Shandong Haishi Law Firm

#### **Notable Achievements**

- Advised a Korean shipbuilding company on the construction of its factory in Yantai (investment of more than KRW 1 Trillion)
- Advised a Korean construction company on the entry into the Chinese market
- Advised a Korean precision semiconductor company on establishing a Chinese corporation
- Advised a Korean bio-technology company on the legal issues related to the investment vehicle for its expansion into China
- Advised a Korean logistics company on establishment of a local branch in Jiangsu Province, China
- Advised a Korean resources investment specialty company on the acquisition of a coal mining company in Shanxi Province, China
- Advised a Korean resources development company on the coal development project in China
- Advised a Korean securities company on Chinese real estate investment fund
- Advised a chemical company located in Chengdu, China on the IPO in Korea

# **Speaking Engagements and Publications**

2005 Research on the International Commercial Arbitration System of China (Korea University LL.M. in Civil Litigation Law)

# **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

2001 China

#### Languages

Korean / Chinese / Japanese / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.